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EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR U.S ATTORNEYS

William Tyson Acting Director

CLEARINGHOUSE

READERS CLEARINGHOUSE

Many attorneys within the Department have developed ideas or exper
tise in certain areas or are aware of local judicial precedents that

could be of help to others but have not been communicated to attorneys
outside their offices In an attempt to encourage an exchange of such

information this section of the U.S Attorneys Bulletin has been set

aside to be used as clearinghouse or readers exchange of information

useful to all attorneys within the Department

Readers who develop particular technique with respect to investiga

tion preparation of indictments preparation of exhibits or any other

advocacy skills or techniques who become aware of local judicial prece
dents which may be of assistance to other Department attorneys are

invited to communicate such information to this office in form appro
priate for publication in this section of the U.S Attorneys Bulletin
In this way the Bulletin can become an effective means of exchanging

very valuable information that should be of assistance to all readers

Executive Office

Attorneys Office Casenotes

The following civil and criminal cases were submitted by the United

States Attorneys Office in the Western District of Virginia

CIVIL On August 19 1980 judgment was entered for the Governmentin Federal Tort Claims Act case wherein the owner of three bear-hunting dogshad sued the United States in negligence for the fatal shooting of the dogs by theShenandoah National Park Ranger who observed the dogs chasing small blackbear in the Park in hot pursuit The Ranger was the only eye witness to the
shooting

From the outset the Government had contended that his actions should be
exempt because of their falling within the discretionary function defense
Although the Court did not initially grant the summary judgment motion aftertrial on the merits it held that the Rangers actions were discretionary innature and that otherwise the Plaintiff had failed to show negligence on the partof the United States
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CRIMINAL United States United Castle Coal Company et al
involves fifty-two count indictment concerning numerous violations of Title 30

of the United States Code Coal Mine Safety and Health Act of 1977 as result of

events surrounding fatal mine accident of April 22 1980 The counts involve

various violations of mandatory safety standards dealing primarily with roof control

and falsification of the pre-shift and on-shift record books as well as other controls

dealing with the use of improperly maintained equipment underground Trial of

thts case is continued generally pending the filing of various discovery motions

CRIMINAL United States Clinchfield Coal Company and Eleven

corporate agents and employees This is ninety-two count indictment charging

subsidiary of the Nations seventh largest coal company and the State of Virginias
second largest company with violation of Title 30 United States Code Coal Mine

Safety and Health Act of 1977 involving an alleged scheme to take fraudulent

and inaccurate samples of the amount of respirable dust in the miners
atmosphere as well as multiple counts charging forgery of portions of the

mine data cards relating to the respirable dust samples and multiple counts

of mail fraud involving the mailing to MSHA of said inaccurate samples and

forged mine data cards In addition there are felony counts dealing with the

knowing issuance of falsely made training certificates and misrepresentation
of the mine record books as well as violations surrounding an injury to miner
as result of operating defective equipment Trial is scheduled for December

1980 in Abingdon Virginia

CRIMINAL United States Jack Carlisle three count indictment
charging check kiting conspiracy utilizing Title 18 United States Code Section
1014 involving two checks in the amount of $20 000 and $10 000 presented to the
Lee Bank and Trust Company Pennington Gap Va Prior to the conviction
Carlisle was granted judgment of acquittal on another check kiting indictment

third indictment has been nolle prossed An appeal has been noted in this

case presenting the Fourth Circuit with its first opportunity to rule on the

propriety of using Title 18 United States Code Section 1014 in check kiting
situations

CRIMINAL United States William McPhilamy Jr
twenty-one count indictment to which McPhilamy plead nob contendere to one
count of Kline Conspiracy to obstruct the due collection of taxes One count
of submitting false income tax return The conspiracy involving the preparation
of thirty tax returns for partners in purported limited tax shelter partnership
scheme Close to one million dollars in losses was reported as tax deductions
depriving the United States of $244 901.27 tax revenue

Executive Office
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COMMENDATIONS

Assistant United States Attorney GAIL THERESA BARDACH Southern District of

Indiana has been commended by William Webster Director of the Federal

Bureau of Investigation for her successful prosecution of trust officer

of the Indiana National Bank and Marion County state representative who

was also an Indianapolis Municipal Court Judge

Assistant United States Attorney WILLIAM BRIGGS JR District of

Columbia has been commended by Jacques Hopkins on behalf of the Port

Authority of the State of Rhode Island for his successful defense of

request for temporary restraining order which would have prohibited the

transfer of federal property to the State of Rhode Island

Assistant United States Attorney ED ENNIS Middle District of Georgia has

been commended by The Honorable George Busbee Governor of the State of

Georgia for his excellent presentation on the trial of recent RICO case
at the conference of investigation and prosecution under the Georgia RICO

Act

Assistant United States Attorney CHARLES FLYNN District of Columbia has

been commended by Peter Powers General Counsel of the Smithsonian

Institute for his excellent representation and eventual dismissal in the

case of Santoro United States of America

Assistant United States Attorney PATRICIA KENNEY District of Columbia has
been commended by Barbara Kelley General Counsel of ACTION for

outstanding service and successful representation of ACTION in Manville

ACTION et al

Assistant United States Attorney JOHN PYLE Northern District of Ohio
has been commended by Edward Conroy Special Agent in Charge Bureau of

Alcohol Tobacco and Firearms in Cleveland Ohio for his recent participa
tion in the Bureaus ArsonForProfit Seminar

Assistant United States Attorney STEVEN SNYDER Western District of

Arkansas has been commended by William Kell Special Agent in Charge of

the Federal Bureau of Investigation in Little Rock Arkansas for his

excellent prosecution of George Alvin Bruton for assault on Federal

officer and being felon in possession of firearms

Assistant United States Attorney ROBERT STUBBS Western District of

Virginia has been commended by William Webster Director of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation for his fine prosecutive efforts in the case of

Jack Carlisle
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Special Attorneys GERALD TONER and JAMES SILVERWOOD Organized Crime and

Racketeering Section District of Columbia have been commended by Robert

Kingsland United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Missouri
for their assistance to the U.S Attorneys Office in St Louis Missouri

in conducting an investigation

Assistant United States Attorney MONTGOMERY TUCKER Western District of

Virginia has been commended by Larry Hakel Chief Park Ranger of the

Shenandoah National Park and by Robert Jacobsen Superintendant of the

Shenandoah National Park Service for his work in preparing and successfully

trying an Important civil case involving the defense of park rangers

Assistant United States Attorney JACK WONG District of Oregon has been

commended by Jerry Jeæson Regional Director of the Drug Enforcement

Administration in Los Angeles California for his superior prosecutive

achievement in the case of United States Irving Brown et al

Assistant United States Attorney LAWRENCE ZWEIFACH and Chief of the

Criminal Division LAURENCE SILVERMAN Eastern District of New York have

been commended by Michael Lonergan Regional Inspector General for

Investigations of the Department of Agriculture in New York for their

total commitment dedication and professional guidance in the investigation

and indictment against the Joseph Morton Company Inc and others
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR U.S ATTORNEYS

William Tyson Acting Director

POINTS TO REMEMBER

Attorney General Order 90380

Proceedings before United States Magistrates

On July 21 1980 the Attorney General issued Order No 90380 enti
tled Proceedings before United States Magistrates The order sets

forth recent amendments to the statutes governing the activities of

United States magistrates 28 U.S.C 631 et 18 U.S.C 3401 3402
which have clarified and expanded United States magistrates authority

to act in civil and criminal cases The order is intended to guide the

legal divisions of the Department of Justice and United States Attorneys

in handling civil and criminal proceedings subject to the jurisdiction

of magistrates Policies delineated are pertinent to civil pretrial

and trial jurisdiction appeal in civil cases and removal of

misdemeanor from the magistrates jurisdiction This order will be pub
lished in the United States Attorneys Manual in Title chapter 13

Part 52 entitled Proceedings before United States Magistrates has

been added to Title 28 of Code of Federal Regulations Sections 636b
of Title 28 govern pretrial and case dispositive civil jurisdic

tion of magistrates as well as service by magistrates as special mas
ters

With the consent of the parties judge may designate magistrate to

serve as special master in any civil case without regard to the limitations

of Rule 53 Federal Rules of Civil Procedure

judge of the district court without the parties consent may des
ignate magistrate to hear and determine civil pretrial matters pending
before the court except for six named classes of motions as to the

latter the magistrate may conduct hearing and recommend decision

to the judge 28 U.S.C 636

Upon the consent of the parties magistrate may conduct any or all

proceedings in jury or nonjury civil matter and order the entry of

judgment in the case when specially designated to exercise such juris
diction by the court 28 U.S.C 636 It is the policy of the

Department of Justice to encourage the use of magistrates to assist the

district courts in resolving civil disputes

In determining whether to consent to having an appeal taken to the

district court rather than to the court of appeals the attorney for the

government should consider all relevant factors In making determina

tion the attorney shall consult with the appropriate Assistant Attorney
General having supervisory authority over the subject matter in determining
whether to consent to trial before magistrate or to an appeal to the

district court rather than the court of appeals
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judge of the district court without the parties consent may des
ignate magistrate to hear and determine criminal pretrial matters

pending before the court except for two named classes of motions as to

the latter the magistrate may conduct hearing and recommend decision

to the judge 28 U.S.C 636

When specially designated by the court to exercise such jurisdiction

magistrate may try and impose sentence for any misdemeanor if he has

properly and fully advised the defendant that he has right to elect

trial judgment and sentencing by .a judge of the district court and..

may have right to trial by jury before district judge or magistrate
and has obtained the defendants written consent to be tried by magis
trate 18 U.S.C 3401 The court may order that proceedings
be conducted before district judge rather than magistrate upon its

own motion or for good cause shown upon petition by the attorney for

the government

Executive Office

Privacy Act Discovery Proceedings

Assistant U.S Attorneys are reminded that the Privacy Act of 1974

U.S.C 552a provides that no agency shall disclose any record which

is contained in system of records by any means of communication to any

person or to another agency except pursuant to written request by or

with the prior written consent of the individual to whom the record

pertains except in certain situations U.S.C 552ab The

last of those certain situations enumerated in the Act bll permits

disclosure of record pursuant to the order of court of competent

jurisdiction Please note that it is the Departments policy that the

mere issuance in discovery proceedings of subpoena which Is always

subject to the power of the court to quash or limit does not meet the

standard of bll In order to come within the Privacy Act exception

permitting disclosure the court must specifically direct that the specific

records in question be disclosed See United States Brown 562 F2d

1144 9th Cir 1978 and Stiles Atlanta Gas Light Company 453 Fed

Supp 798 1978

Executive Office
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New Econanic Crin Enforcnt Units

The Criminal Divisions Office of Econanic Crime Enforcarent has imnediate

openings for attorneys with miniimmi of three years of active federal criminal

prosecutorial experience in Miami/Tampa Florida Alexandria Virginia St Louis
Missouri Minneapolis Minnesota and Wichita Kansas

After six-.nnth period devoted to establishing contacts gathering and

assessing information about the nature and level of local econanic criire and

reviewing pending cases and matters Econanic Crime Enforcenent Specialists

prepare district reports about those findings and make recarrrendations to the

United States Attorney for the establishment of district priorities consistent

with the Attorney Generals national white collar crime strategy Thereafter
specialists becane active rnanbers of the Econcznic Crime Enforcenent Unit in an
office that is they will becane directly involved in the investigation and

litigation of prioritymatters However contrary to an Assistant United States

Attorney specialist rnains primarily program oriented in addition to Drking
on cases Thus the specialists case load is less than that of an Assistant

thereby permitting specialist time to carry out the other aspects of his or

her role

For rrore information or to apply please contact Donald Foster Director
Office of Econanic Crime Enforcrent Roan 1030 Federal Triangle Building
Washington D.C 20530 FTS 7247021

Criminal Division

Litigation Against The United States By Cuban Entrants

The Deputy Attorney General wants to be kept apprised of any litigation

brought against the United States by Cuban Entrants being held In federal

prisons United States Attorneys are requested to send promptly copy of

the pleadings in any such litigation to Jane Genster Office of the

Deputy Attorney General Room 4216 Washington D.C 20530

Executive Office
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CIVIL DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Alice Daniel

Susan and Andrew Giza Secretary of HEW No 80-1080

September 1980 D.J 145161337

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT FEDERAL/STATE
COMITY COMPULSION OF AGENCY OFFICIAL
TESTIMONY FIRST CIRCUIT AFFIRMS DISTRICT
COURT REFUSAL TO ENFORCE STATE COURT
SUBPOENA FOR THE TESTIMONY OF AN FDA
OFFICIAL AS AN EXPERT WITNESS IN PRIVATE
STATE COURT LITIGATION

husband and wife sued the Ortho Pharmaceutical

Company in Massachusets state court for the wrongful birth
of their child after the wife became pregnant while using
the birth control pill Modicon which was manufactured by
Ortho and subsequently recalled from the market at the

request of the FDA In response to FOIA request the

plaintiffs obtained FDA documents regarding the recall but
their request to depose FDA employees about Modicon was
blocked by an agency regulation like that in U.S ex rel
Touhy Regan 340 U.S 462 1951 prohibiting employees
from testifying in private litigation Plaintiffs then

brought this suit in federal district court in Massachusetts

seeking an order under the FOIA or under the courts 28

U.S.C 1361 mandamus jurisdiction directing the FDA to make

employees available to testify at deposition concerning the
matters involved in plaintiffs state court action
Plaintiffs focused their efforts on obtaining the testimony
of Dr Finkel an FDA official involved in the Modicon
recall and they subsequently obtained an order from the
Massachusetts state court authorizing issuance of subpoena
requiring Dr Finkel to testify at deposition in Maryland
The subpoena itself was never actually issued Plaintiffs
then requested the district court to compel Dr Finkels
testimony at deposition as matter of comity

The court of appeals agreed with the district court
that the FOIA provided no basis for compelling testimony to

explain and amplify the released FDA documents and that
mandamus did not lie because Dr Finkel owed the plaintiffs
no duty to testify The court also found no basis for

placing an affirmative obligation on and vesting jurisdiction
in federal court to enforce state court subpoena particu
larly where the subpoena has been authorized but not issued
Finally the court expressed no view as to when if ever it
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would be appropriate for federal district court to compel
the testimony of federal officer who has been instructed

by the head of his or her executive department not to testify

Attorney Wendy Keats Civil Division
FTS 6333259

Kenney Federal Bureau of Investigation No 796267
September 1980 D.J Vl45122953

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT THE
SECOND CIRCUIT HOLDS THAT LOCAL LAW
ENFORCEMENT AGENCY MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL
SOURCE WITHINTHE MEANING OF EXEMPTION

7D OF FOIA

This case involves FOIA request by former SDS

leader The FBI released 35 documents to him but deleted
certain segments of some of the documents pursuant to FOIA

exemptions The issue on this appeal was whether the district

court erred in ruling that local law enforcement agency
could not be confidential source within the meaning of

Exemption 7D and hence that the FBI could not withhold

any information received from local law enforcement agencies
pursuant to Exemption 7D The Second Circuit reversed
joining the D.C 4th 7th and 9th Circuits in holding that

local law enforcement agency may be confidential source
The court remanded the case for further proceedings stating
that whether or not information was furnished by local

agency in the express or implied understanding that it was
to be kept confidential was question of fact to be deter
mined with respect to each FOIA request

Attorney John Hoyle Civil Division
FTS 6334792

Shell Oil Co Dept of Energy No 792119 September
1980 D.J 1461857835

TRADE SECRETS ACT INTERAGENCY TRANSFER
OF OIL COMPANY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
THIRD CIRCUIT UPHOLDS DOES COLLECTION
OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION FROM ENERGY
PRODUCING COMPANIES AND DOES TRANSFER
OF SUCH DATA TO JUSTICE DEPARTMENT AND
FTC

In this case eight oil companies challenged the
authority of the Department of Energy to collect from energy
producing companies under an annual reporting requirement
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financial information relevant to the antitrust enforcement

responsibilities of the Department of Justice and Federal

Trade Commission Plaintiffs also challenged the authority
of the Energy Department and FTC arguing that such transfers
violate the Trade Secrets Act The district court upheld
both the reporting requirement and the interagency transfer
of the reported information The Third Circuit has affirmed
holding that the Energy Department has authority under the

energy statutes to collect information relevant to competi
tion in the energy producing industry and also has statu
tory authority within the Trade Secrets Act exception to

transfer such information to the Justice Department and FTC
for antitrust enforcement purposes

Attorney Michael Kimmel
FTS 6335460

Heusle National Mutual Insurance Company Nos 79-2483
792690 801072 August 25 1980 D.J 7763519 and
Holman United States and Prudential Property and Casualty
Insurance Company Nos 792349 792612 August 25 1980
D.J 7701

FEDERAL MEDICAL CARE RECOVERY ACT NO-
FAULT AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE THIRD
CIRCUIT HOLDS THAT PENNSYLVANIA MOTOR
VEHICLE NO-FAULT INSURANCE ACT DENIES
UNITED STATES RIGHT TO RECOVER COSTS OF

MEDICAL CARE PROVIDED TO MEMBERS OF

ARMED SERVICES

The Federal Medical Care Recovery Act MCPA gives the
United States the right to recover the cost of medical care
provided to members of the armed services who are injured
under circumstances creating tort liability upon some
third party The Pennsylvania Motor Vehicle No-Fault In
surance Act provides that the victims nofault insurance
carrier is responsible for all medical expenses but that the
tortfeasor remains liable for pain and suffering and other
damages above certain statutory limits

In these two cases plaintiffs active duty members of
the armed services were seriously injured by third parties
The plaintiffs settled with the tortfeasors for the elements
of damages other than medical expenses Since the United
States had provided medical care to both plaintiffs it

sought to recover the cost of that care from the party the
state had made financially responsible for medical costs
the nofault insurer
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The Third Circuit affirmed both district courts
holding that the effect of the Pennsylvania No-Fault law is

to abolish tort liability for medical expenses Since the

MCPA bases the governments right to recover on tort liability
there is no longer right to recover under the MCRA in

Pennsylvania The court also held that the government
cannot sue the tortfeasor and cannot claim any of the proceeds
of settlement between plaintiff and tortfeasor since none of

that amount is for medical expenses Finally the Third
Circuit rejected the governments claim to be an insured
or third party beneficiary of the no-fault insurance

agreement

Attorney Freddi Lipstein Civil Division
FTS 6333380

Perkins Harris Peaks Harris Nos 791071 1112 1113

August 19 1980 D.J 1461857835

BLACK LUNG BENEFITS ACT ATTORNEYS FEES
FOURTH CIRCUIT IMPOSES BURDEN ON SECRETARY
TO ME2\NGFULLY ASSIST DISTRICT COURT IN

DETERMINING APPROPRIATE ATTORNEYS FEES
UNDER THE BLACK LUNG BENEFITS ACT

In lengthy unpublished decision the Fourth Circuit
in these consolidated cases upheld the district courts
unexplained attorneys fee awards amounting to approximately
25% of the Black Lung claimants past-due benefits under the

Black Lung Benefits Act which sets 25% ceiling on such
awards While the Court agreed with us that the Secretary
has standing to contest fee awards under the Act and that
the district court in setting awards is required to make
specific findings with respect to the factors relevant to

the amount of reasonable attorneys fees as set forth in

Johnson Georgia Highway Express Inc 288 F.2d 7145th
Cir 1974 it excused the district courts failure to make
such findings here because the Secretary made virtually no
effort to assist the district court in the exercise of its
discretion her attorney did not call any witnesses he
conducted no cross-examination and he presented virtually
no argument to the court The Secretary did nothing
to establish that the district court failed to give due
weight to each factor She therefore may not be heard to

complain and seek reversal when her counsels own inaction
was primary cause for any insufficiency in the manner in
which the courts conclusions were expressed The decision
thus puts the Secretary on notice that she must render more
than forma opposition below to requested attorneys
fees or be precluded from contesting the fees on appeal
HHS believes the decision is on balance helpful because it
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strongly affirms HHS role in the determination of attorneys
fees in Black Lung cases

On cross-appeal plaintiffs counsel also argued that
the statutory fee limits of the Act are inapplicable as

retroactive interference with contracts in cases where

contingent fee contract had been entered into prior to the

effective date of the statute Accepting our argument the

Fourth Circuit rejected this contention where as here fees
for court representation were involved It declined as

unnecessary to expressly decide whether retroactivity
would bar the Secretary from applying the Act to fees for

administrative representation thereby declining to decide
whether Watson Secretary of HEW 562 F.2c1 386 6th Cir
1977 which held that retroacETity would bar application
of the Act to administrative attorneys fees where fee

contract had been entered into prior to the effective date
of the Act was correctly decided

Attorney Susan Chalker Civil Division
FTS 6334795

Harold Emch Jr United States No 79-2243 September 12
1980 DJ 15785233

FEDERAL TORT CLAIMS ACT SEVENTH
CIRCUIT AFFIRMS DISTRICT COURTS
DISMISSAL OF CLAIM OF NEGLIGENT
BANK SUPERVISION AS BARRED BY

DISCRETIONARY FUNCTION EXCEPTION
OFFTCA

American City Bank was declared insolvent by the

Comptroller of the Currency and taken over by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation FDIC As result plaintiffs
shares of stock in the parent bank holding company became
worthless He sued under the Federal Tort Claims Act
alleging that the Comptroller the Federal Reserve Board
and the FDIC had been negligent at the operational level
in the regulation and examination of the Bank The district
court dismissed the complaint as barred by the discre
tionary function exception to the FTCA holding that
despite the allegations of operational negligence the

gravamen of the complaint was negligent administration
regulation and supervision of theBank The court also
denied motion to amend the complaint

On appeal the Bank contended that it was entitled to an

opportunity to establish negligence by government agents in

the day-to-day operations of the Bank as was held in In Re
Franklin National Bank Securities Litigation 445 Supp
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723 E.D N.Y 1978 The Court of Appeals rejected this

contention agreeing with the District Court that the alle
gations of the complaint and the previously filed adininistra
tive claimswhich would have limited the scope of any
amended complaint failed to raise claims of operational
level negligence

The Office of the Comptroller of the Currency has

advised us that this decision will be helpful in disposing
of plethora of cases alleging operational negligence
spawned by Franklin National Bank that are now being handled
in administrative channels

Attorney Eloise Davies Civil Division
FTS 7247158

Ellis Fischell State Cancer Hospital Marshall No 79-1771

September 11 1980 D.J 17016184

ELEVENTH AMENDMENT APPLICATION TO FEDERAL
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS EIGHTH
CIRCUIT AFFIRMS REINSTATEMENT AND BACK
PAY ORDER AGAINST STATE HOSPITAL THAT
DISMISSED EMPLOYEE FOR REPORTING VIO
LATION TO THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

42 U.S.C 5851 protects employees of Nuclear Regulatory
Commission licensees from being discharged or discriminated
against for reporting violations of atomic-energy statutes
or regulations Complaints are heard by the Secretary of

Labor with review in the court of appeals for the circuit
in which the violation occurred

In 1978 following his report to the NRC that radio
active material had improperly been left implanted in

patient when she was discharged from the Ellis Fischell
State Cancer Hospital Dr Clifford Richter the chief
medical physicist was reorganized out of job The
Secretary ordered reinstatement with back pay The hospital

Missouri instrumentality sought review on the grounds
that the evidence did not support the Secretarys findings
and that the Eleventh Amendment barred relief The Eighth
Circuit has held that the evidence although circumstantial
supported the findings that the Eleventh Amendment does not
apply to federal administrative proceedings even though
they were instigated by an individuals complaint against
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his own state and that questions of the 1mendments appli-
cation in any future enforcement proceedings were premature

Attorneys Marc Richman Civil Division
FTS 6333256
Anthony Steinineyer Civil Division
FTS 6333355
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OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS

Assistant Attorney General Alan Parker

SELIED CCGRESSIONAL AND LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES

SEPTBER 17 1980 SEPIEtBER 30 1980

Ileccmnunications On Septenber 16 1980 Sanford Litvack
Asistant Attorney General Antitrust Division testified before the House

Judiciary Subcommittee on nopo1ies and Corrirercial Law on 6121
Te1ecornrrnnications Act of 1980

Antitrust Procedural Inproverrents The President signed 390

Antitrust Procedural lirproveitents Act on Septeitber 12 1980

Regulatory Reform On Septenber 17 the House Judiciary Committee

resurred consideration of H.R 3263 the regulatory reform proposal The

first matter to be considered the latest Bumpers airendmant language

passed overwhelmingly by voice vote with only Congressman Drinan vocally

opposed Danielson/Kindness substitute for the two House veto provision

already in the bill was also adopted by voice vote Since Congressman
Danielson has already agreed in response to request fran Congressman

Levitas to request an open rule -- thereby permitting Levitas to atterrpt

to airend the Committee bill to include traditional oneHouse veto device --

chances are good that assuming the bill gets to the House floor it will

errerge from the House with Levitas veto provision.

Markup concluded on Septerrber 18 when the bill was ordered favorably

reported with only Conyers Holtznen and Drinan recorded in opposition

Legislative Veto On Septerrber 18 John Harnon Assistant Attorney

General Office of Legal Counsel testified before the Elerrentary and

Secondary Education Subcoinnittee of the House Education and Labor Committee

He discussed the unconstitutionality of the legislative veto device and

the Attorney Generals recent opinion on this subject to HHS Secretary
Hufstedler who will also appear The entire Education and Labor Catutiittee

was invited to participate in the hearing

Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit/Judicial Discipline On

Septeirber 15 under suspension of the rules both H.R 3806 Court of Appeals

for the Federal Circuit Act and H.R 7974 dealing with judicial discipline

passed the House Neither bill received any adverse coirrrent and both

passed by voice vote There are indications that there nay be conplications

in cbtaining final enactnEnt of these natters Both coma from the sane

suboommittes -- House Judiciary Subcoirrnittee on Courts Civil Liberties

and the Administration of Justice and Senate Judiciary Subdorrinittee on

Inprovenents in Judicial Machinery

Bilingual Courts At the Septenber 17 Executive Session of the

Senate Judiciary Committee H.R 5563 the bilingual courts bill was held

over until the next neeting Although that neeting is scheduled for
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Septenber 24 qirun may be unlflely and thus the bill nay well be dead

for the 96th Congress Apparently problem developed with respect to

Puerto Rican statehood and although Mr Corrada Puerto Rican dorrinissioner

convinced Senator Sinpson to withdr an ananduent on that matter other

Repiblican Senators balked

DC Thansfer Bill The House District of Colunbia Subccnnittee on

Judiciary Manpower and Education held hearing on H.R 7988 the D.C
Transfer Bill on Septeirber 23 1980 The Attorney General Benjamin
Civiletti acconpanied by iiar1es Ruff U.S Attorney for D.C and

JercmE Bullock US Marshall for D.C testified

Parental Kidæaping The Senate-House Conference on Domestic Violence

agreed to conpramise on the Parental Kidnapping Arrenrent which was

attached to the bill The Conferees agreed not to create new parental

kidnapping federal offense or specifically include child snatching in UFAP
The Conferees did however adopt the Full Faith and Credit provisions and
in report language disapproved of the tpartnent policy to limit application
of 18 U.S.C 1073 to parental kidnapping cases only where serious physical
danger to the child can be sIuzn The Congress also declared its intent

that section 1073 apply to cases involving parental kidnapping and

interstate flight to avoid prosecution under applicable State felony
statutes

Appropriation Bills At the request of the Office of $anauert and
Btdget the Departhent cdrmented on sevØràl enlEnts to thes/1abor and

the Treasury/Postal Service Pppropriation bills These àneridrrents are

Representative Ashbrooks anEnduent to preclude any funds to

be expended pursuant to an Order of any Court of the United States that

would corrpel expenditure of funds that is prohibited by the Appropriations
Act

Representative Levitas legislative veto aimendnent

Presenthtive McDade airendnent which would preclude the expend
ture of funds for the purpose of transmitting or calculating by the

Executive Branch the nimber of Representatives allocated to each state by
the 1980 Census

The Departimeht has serious reservations concerning all these àxrendnEnts

Household Goods 1798 which passed the Senate has beeh passed by
the House Pthlic WDrks and Transportation Cdmiittee The bill creates new

dispute resolution rrethanisne and civil penalties for violations which

actually cause harm to the consurter Unfortunately Rep Levitas attached

legislative veto at the imrkt Since the Senate version does not contain

legislative veto there is possibility that it nay be deleted in the

conference crirnittee
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Intelligence Identities Protection Act On Septeirber 17 the Senate

Judiciary Committee ordered favorably reported 2216 the proposed

Intelligence Identities Protection Act by unaninous vote HcMever the

unanimity of the Committee was bit misleading Sane xrenbers expressed

misgivings about the neasure but voted to report it out in order to Ireet

deadline irrosed under the terns of the sequsntial referral which brought
the bill before the Camittee Undoubtedly Senators LŁConcini Sirrpson

and others will offer floor anendirents notwithstanding their votes to

report the bill out

At the Septerrber 17 irerkup the Corrmittee adopted by 10-6 vote an
anendrrent to section 501 to strike the words intended to identify and

expose covert agents and to substitute undertaken for the purpose of

uncovering the identities of covert agents and exposing such identities
Although the tpartrrent had concluded that the anendnent would not change
the intent or effect of the provision irost Conmnittee Republicans suspected
that the change would provide an unqualified exenption to prosecution on

the basis of mare republication

The Conmnittee also adopted an anendirent excluding any disclosure from

the anbit of the bill if sixth disclosure is an integral part of another

activity sixth as news reporting of intelligence failures or abuses
academic study of Governnent policies and prograiTs enforcenent by private

organization of its internal rules and regulations or other activities

protected by the First Arrendirent.. 8-6 vote

By an 8-6 vote the Committee excluded the Peace Corps AID and the

International Coimuxiication Agency from the requirenent in section 503a
that any departrrent or agency desiqnated by the President provide assistance

in maintaining the secrecy of agent identities

Finally the Committee adopted by unanius voice vote provision
for prospective judicial review of the constitutionality of the bill at the

behest of any interested party including any news organization or any

person who intends to disclose any information identifying an individual

as covert agent to arw individual not authorized to receive classified

information..

The votes on the disputed anendnents went along party lines with the

Republicans opposing with the exception of Senator Nathias and the

Irrocrats favoring with the exception of Senator Culver

Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit On Septeirber 23 by voice

vote the House Judiciary Committee ordered favorably reported to the full

House 7665 to split the Court of ppeals for the Fifth Circuit The

bill will proceed to the suspension calendar

Similar legislation has already passed the Senate

Butner N.C Federal Correctional Institution The House Judiciary
Subcommittee on Courts Civil Liberties and the Adrrdnistration of Justice
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approved for full Caninittee action clean bill on fedØrÆl court reorganiza
tion The clean bill H.R 8178 was approved by the full Committee on

Septerrber 24 and should easily pass the House Included is the OepÆrbrents

suggested title 28 anendnent to include the federal correctional institution

at Buther within one rather than the current two judicial districts

It is our understanding that the Senate will concur in the House bill

Attorney Fees By vote of 24 to Danielson Drinan Conyers against
the House Judiciary Coirmittee ordered favorably reported to the full House

265 the Fqual Access to Justice Act An effort by Congressman Danielson

to substitute the Departrent unreasonable standard for the bills

substantially justified standard failed by voice vote social security

cases were restored to coverage under the bill at the court level also by
voice vote and Kindness arrendrrent to shift funding from the judgnent
fund to the agency budget failed by vote of 17 to 9. Supporters expect
the bill to receive suspension calendar consideration

We are relatively confident that Senate supporters imi1ar bill

passed the Senate 94 to -- will be willing to accept the relatively
minor differences and will send the bill to the President before the recess

Covernmant Patent Policy Acting under sequential referral the

House Governnent Operations Sibcorrmittee on Legislation and National

Security on Septrber 18 favorably reported H.R 6933 to the full

Coimiittee An anEnr1t offered by Chairmnn Brooks deleting the provision
establishing an independent Patent and Trademark Office was adopted This

provision had been strongly opposed by the Departrrent of COmiterce

Brooks airenrent to strike sections and of the bill which would

establish system for granting exclusive patent righth to governmant
contractors was defeated by vote of to The aiiendrrent if adopted
would have gutted the uniform vernrrent patent policy provisions of the

bill

At the full Cormiitteº markup on Septeirber 23 Congressman Brooks offered

an anendnent to delete those govermrent patent policy provisions that

exclusive licenses to large business contractors leaving the provisions
which grant title to universities and small business intact This airendnent

was defeated by vote of 23 to

The Administration supports the uniform system for allocation of patent

rights to government-funded inventions established by the bill

Stanford Daily H.R 3486 was passed under suspension of the ules
by the House on Monday Septerrber 22 with committee arrendrrent deleting
the controversial title III which the Departrrent opposed and substituting

provision requiring the Attorney General to issue guidelines on the use Of

search warrants ainst innocent third parties The language of the Oonromise
is very similar to the guidelines language in the Senate bill and was

approved by the Attorney General
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Conference with the Senate is eected to produce bill with the House

guidelines provision the Senate remadies provision with punitive damages

against the governirent deleted and section preventing the use of the

exclusionary rule in cases where the Act is violated

Office of Alien Property The House Foreign Affairs Coirniittee on

SeptelTber 24 reported out the bill H.R 7729 which would close the Office

of Alien Property and transfer all rerraining funds to the Treasury The bill

also authorizes $20000 payirent to Switzerland in settlennt without

prejudice to either nationt legal position of outstanding war claii
Efforts are being made to place the bill on the suspension calendar

The Senate is then eqected to take the bill up and pass it iimdiately

Motor Vehicle Theft On Septeirber 24 1980 the House Interstate and

Foreign Coirirerce Coninittee continusd markup of H.R 4178 the Motor Vehicle

Theft Act Markup will continus on Septenber 25 1980 The Conmittee has

already amanded the bill to include legislative veto provision for

regulations promulgated by the Secretary of Transportation and are currently

debating sunset provision

Airendnts to 6103 of the Internal Revenue Code On Septeirber 17 198Q

Senator Chiles attached to the Senate Treasury- Postal Service Appropriations
bill provisions authorizing IRS to go to court to get non-tax related crima

information released to the Departuent of Justice The provision goes
further than the Nunn-Adrninistration proposals currently before the Senate

Finance Committee Senate floor action is anticipated on Septeirber 26 1980

Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure Senate Judiciary Comtittee action

on Senator Kennedys bill to airend the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure

has been shelved by Senator Laxalt Any action by the House or Senate on

their respective bills to airend the Federal Criminal Rules as proposed by
the Judicial Conference will have to wait until the lane-duck session in

mid-Noveirber If congressional action is not forthcoming the rules

automatically go into effect Decenber 1980

U.S Postal Service Subject to Certain Provisions of OSHA H.R 826
which would in part subject the Postal Service to certain provisions of

OSHA is no longer scheduled for Senate floor action The bill would

adversely affect Departhent of Justice litigating authority

Railroad Deregulation The Senate and House versions of the Railroad

Deregulation legislation have nc gone to conference One of the axiendmants

to the House bill placed the Attorney General on the Board of Directors of

the United States Railway Association This was DepÆtrrent siported
neasure because of the extensive litigation whiäh the USRA is presently

involved in For reasons which are unclear the Senate is apparently against

this provision

Custat Court On Monday Septenber 22 1980 the House of Representa
tives passed H.R 7440 the Custom Courts Act of 1980 under suspension of

the rules This is Departnent bill which creates canprehensive system
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of judicial review of civil actions arising out of inport transactions and

the Federal statutes affecting international trade

There is one troibling aspect to the bill as passed The legislation
requires political affiliation test in the selectiiDn of the courts

judges This was the provision which was successfully deleted at the markup

at the full Judiciary Coninittee In order for the bill to go onto the

suspension calendar it was necessary to reinsert the political affiliation

test Without the bill going onto the suspension calendar passage this

session was unlikely The saire problem appeared on Septenter 23 1980

when the bill reached the Senate The Senate passed the bill with the

political affiliation test reiraining Because the bill contains nunErous

provisions which the tpartiTent has strongly supported Presidential approva1
is expected

Nominations On Septexrber 26 1980 the United States Senate confirrred

the nominations of

Myron Thorrpson to be U.S District Judge for the Middle District

of Alabama

Mack BackhaDs to be U.S Marshal for the District of Nebraska

On Septeirber 17 1980 the Senate Judiciary Committee reported the

nominations of

Blandina Rainirez of Texas to be Menter of the Canrnission on
Civil Rights Brian Joffrion to be U.S Marshal for the Western District

of Louisiana Harry Scarr of Virginia to be Director of the Bureau

of Justice Statistics Hipolito Garcia to be U.S District Judge for the

Western District of Texas George Howard Jr to be U.S District Judge
for the Eastern and Western Districts of Arkansas Susan Getzendanner
to be U.S District Judge for the Northern District of Illinois tharles

Kocoras to be U.S District Judge for the Northern District of Illinois

Consuslo Marshall to be U.S District Judge for the Central District of

California David Kenyon to be U.S District Judge for the Central

District of California Jaires Michael Jr to be U.S District Judge
for the Western District of Virgini3 Richard Willialte to be U.S District

Judge for the Eastern District of Virginia Norman Ramsey to be U.S
District Judge for the District of Maryland and Richard Erwin to be

U.S District Judge for the Middle District of North Carolina

On Septeirber 17 1980 the United States Senate received the following

nominations

Myron Thonpson to be U.S District Judge for the Middle District

of Alabama

Ralph Nitmons Jr to be U.S District Judge for the Middle District

of Florida
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Israel Glasser and Philip Weinberg each to be U.S District JxIge
for the Eastern District of York

Corothy Sellers and Ricardo Urbina each to an Pssociath Jud
of the Superior Court of the District of Colunbia

On Septeirber 23 1980 the United States Seiiath received the following
nominations

Brian Joffrion of louisiana to be U.S Marshal for the Western

District of Louisiana

Harry Scarr of Virginia to be Director of the Bureau of Justice
Statistics
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Federal Rules of Evidence

Rule 412 Rape Cases Relevance of

Victims Past Behavior

Defendant appealed his conviction of forcible rape
contending inter alia that the trial judge erred in deny
ing defense motion for psychiatric examination of the

complainant The trial judge denied the motion on the basis
that requiring psychiatric examination would violate the
spirit of Rule 412 and the defendant contended that any
reliance on Rule 412 was legal error

The Court noted that Rule 412 is specifically addressed
to evidence of rape victims prior sexual conduct whereas
defendants motion was not an attempt to introduce such
evidence but an effort to obtain an expert opinion regard
ing the complainants general ability to perceive reality
and separate fact from fantasy The Court went on to note
however that the trial judges ruling was based not on the
letter but the spirit of Rule 412 and noting that the

rationale of Rule 412 is to prevent the victim rather than
the defendant from being put on trial concluded that the

trial judge did not abuse his discretion in relying upon
this spirt of Rule 412 in denying the defense motion for

psychiatric examination of the complainant

Affirmed

Government of the Virgin Islands Louis Scuito
623 F.2d 869 3rd Cir June 25 1980
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LISTING OF ALL BLUESHEETS IN EFFECT

DATE AFFECTS IJSAM SUBJECT

TITLE

52378 thru Reissuance and Continuation in

Effect of BS to U.S.A Manual

Undtd 11.200 Authority of Manual A.G Order

6657

62177 13.100 Assigning Functions to the

Associate Attorney General

62177 13.102 Assignment of Responsibility

to DAG re INTERPOL

62177 13.105 Reorganize and Redesignate Office

of Policy and Planning as Office

for Improvements in the

Administration of Justice

42277 13.108 Selective Service Pardons

62177 13.113 Redesignate Freedom of Information

Appeals Unit as Office of Privacy
and Information Appeals

62177 13.301 Director Bureau of Prisons

Authority to Promulgate Rules

62177 13.402 U.S Parole Commission to replace

U.S Board of Parole

Undtd 15.000 Privacy Act Annual Fed Reg
Notice Errata

12578 15.400 Searches of the News Media

81380 15.430 Office To Be Contacted

81079 15.500 Public Comments by DOJ Emp Reg
Invest Indict and Arrests

42877 16.200 Representation of DOJ Attorneys

by the Department A.G Order

63377

83077 19.000 Case Processing by Teletype with

Social Security Administration
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DATE AFFECTS USAM SUBJECT

103179 19.000 Procedure for Obtaining Disälosure

of Social Security Administration

Information in Criminal Proceedings

111679 19.000 Notification to Special Agentin
Charge Concerning Illegal or

improper Actions by DEA or Treasury

Agents

71478 114.210 Delegation of Authority toConduct

Grand Jury Proceedings
TITLE

10377 23 210 Appeals in Tax Case

TITLE

Undtd 34.000 Sealing and Expungement of Case

Files Under 21 U.S..C 844

TITLE

112778 41.200 Responsibilities of the AAG for

Civil Division

91578 41.21.0 Civil Division Reorganization
41 227

41480 41 213 Federal Programs Branch Case Reviews

51280 41.213 Organization of Federal Programs

Branch Civil Division

4179 41.300 Redelegations of authority in Civil

41.313 Division Cases

5578 41.313 Addition of Direct Referral Cases

to USAN 41.313

71880 41.320 Impositions of sanctions upon Government

Counsel and Upon the Government Itself

81580 41.327 Judicial Assistance to Foreign Tribunals

4179 42 110 Redelegation of Authority in Civil

42 140 Division Cases

51280 42.230 Monitoring of pre and post judgment pay
ments on VA educational overpayment

accounts

7780 42.230 Monitoring or pre and post judgment pay
ments on VA educational overpayment

accounts
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DATE AFFECTS USAM SUBJECT

22278 42.320 Memo Containing the USAs Recommen

dations for the Compromising or

Closing of Claims Beyond his

Authority

111378 42.433 Payment of Compromises in Federal

Tort Claims Act Suits

81379 43 000 Withholding Taxes on Backpay Judgments

50578 43.210 Payment of Judgments by GAO

60178 43.210 New telephone number for GAO office

handling payment of judgments

51479 44.230 Attorneys Fees in EEO Cases

112778 44.240 Attorney fees in FOl and PA suits

4179 44.280 New USAN 44.280 dealing with

attorneys fees in Right To Finan
cial Privacy Act suits

8880 .44.310 Cases with International or Foreign

320 330 Law Aspects

4179 44.530 Addition to USAM 44.530 costs re
coverable from United States

4179 44.810 Interest recoverable by the Govt

4179 45.229 New USAM 45.229 dealing with limita
tions in Right To Financial Privacy
Act suits

21580 45.530 540 FOIA and Privacy Act Matters

550

4179 45.921 Sovereign immunity

4179 45 924 Sovereign immunity

5580 46 400 Coordination of Civil Criminal Aspects
of Fraud Official Corruption Cases

51280 46.600 Monitoring of pre and post judgment

payments on VA educational overpay
ment accounts
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DATE AFFECTS USAM SUBJECT

7780 46.600 Monitoring of pre and postjudgment

Payments on VA Educational Overpay
ment Accounts

51280 46.600 Memo of Understanding for Conduct of Test

Program to Collect VA Educational

Assistance Overpayments Less Than $600

81580 47.400 Application of State Law to Questions

Arising in the Foreclosure of Government

Held Mortgages

9580 48 900 Renegotiations Act Claims

92479 49.200 McNamaraOHara Service Contract Act Cases

92479 49 700 WalshHealy Act cases

8880 410100 Cancellation of Patents

8180 411.210 Copyright Patent and Trademark

220 230 Litigation

4179 411.850 New USAM 411.850 discussing Right

To Financial Privacy Act litigation

42180 411 860 FEGLI litigation

4780 412 250 Priority of Liens 2420 cases
.251 .252

52278 412.270 Addition of New Sentence to

USAN 412.270

41679 413.230 New USAN 413.230 discussing revised

HEW regulations governing Social

Security Act disability benefits

72580 413.330 Customs Matters

112778 413.335 News discussing Energy Cases

73079 413.350 Review of Government Personnel Cases

under the Civil Service Reform Act

of 1978

8180 413.350 Review of Government Personnel Cases

under the Civil Service Reform Act of 1978

4179 413.361 Handling of Suits Against Govt

Employees
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DATE AFFECTS I.JSAN SUBJECT

62579 415.000 Subjects Treated in Civil Division

Practice Manual

TITLE

90677 53.321 Category Matters and Category
53.322 MattersLand Acquisition Cases

91478 54 321 Requirement for Authorization

to Initiate Action

91478 55.320 Requirement for.Authorizatlon to

Initiate Action

91478 55 321 Requirement for Authorization to

Initiate Action

.91478 57.120 Statutes Administered by the

General Litigation Section

91478 57.314 Cooperation and Coordination with

the Council on Environmental Quality

91478 57.321 Requirement for Authorization to

Inititate Action

91478 58.311 Cooperation and Coordination with

the Council on Environmental Quality

TITLE

42280 63.630 Responsibilities of United States

Attorney of Receipt of Complaint

TITLE

62177 72 000 Part 25Recommendations to

President on Civil Aeronautic

Board Decisions Procedures for

Receiving Comments by Private Parties

TITLE

62177 82 000 Part 55Implementation .of Provisions

of Votiig Rights Act re Language

Minority Groups interpretive

guidelines

62177 82.000 Part 42Coordination of Enforcement

of Nondiscrimination In Federally

Assisted Programs

52380 82.170 Standards for Amicus Participation
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DATE AFFECTS USAM SUBJECT

101877 82 220 Suits Against the Secretary of

Commerce Challenging the 10%

Minority Business SetAside of

the Public Works Employment

Act of 1977 P.L 9528 May 13 1977

52380 82.400 Ainicus Participation By the Division

52380 83.190 Notification to Parties of Disposition
of Criminal Civil Rights Matters

52380 83 300 Notification to Parties of Disposition
of Criminal Civil Rights Matters

TITLE

71179 91.000 Criminal Division Reorganization

Undtd 380 91.103 Description of Public Integrity Section

31480 91 103 Criminal Division Reorganization

111379 91.160 Requests for Grand Jury Authorization

Letters for Division Attorneys

Undtd 91.215 Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977
15 U.S.C 78mb23 15 U.S.C
78dd1 and 15 U.S.C 78dd2

41480 91.403 Criminal Division Reorganization

.4O4
41680 91.502 Criminal Division Brief/Memo Bank

7880 91 503 Case Citation

62279 92.000 Cancellation of Outstanding Memorandum

12580 92.145 Interstate Agreement on Detainers

5580 92.148 Informal Immunity

51280 94 206 Mall Covers

22880 94 116 Oral Search Warrants

62879 94 600 Hypnosis
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DATE AFFECTS USAM SUBJECT

Undtd 97.000 Defendant Overhearings and Attorney

97.317 Overhearings Wiretap Motions

91580 97.110 Authorization of Applications

for Interception Orders

42880 97.230 Pen Register Surveillance

91580 97.910 Form Interception Application

72880 98.130 Motion to Transfer

20680 911.220 Use of Grand Jury to Locate

Fugitives

121378 911.220 Use of Grand Jury to Locate

Fugitives

53177 911.230 Grand Jury Subpoena for Telephone
Toll Records

81379 911.230 Fair Credit Reporting Act and Grand

Jury Subpoenas

81380 911.230 Fair Credit Reporting Act and Grand

Jury Subpoenas

72280 920.140 to Indian Reservations

920.146

111379 934.220 Prep Reports on Convicted Prisoners

for Parole Commission

102279 942.000 Coordination of Fraud Against
the Government Cases nondisciosable

6680 942.520 Dept of AgricultureFood Stamp Violations

22780 947.120 Foreign Corrupt Practices Act

Review Procedure

6980 947.140 Foreign Corrupt Practices Act Review

Procedure

52279 961.132 Steps to be Taken to Assure the

961.133 Serious Consideration of All Motor

Vehicle Theft Cases for Prosecution

72880 961.620 Supervising Section and Prosecutive

Policy
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DATE AFFECTS USAM SUBJECT

72880 961.651 Merger

72880 961 682 Night Depositories

72880 961.683 Automated Teller Machines 0ffPremises

72880 961 691 Extortion Applicability of the Hobbs Act

18 U.S.C 1951 to Extortionate Demands

Made Upon Banking Institutions

72880 963.518 Effect of Simpson United States

on 18 U.S.C 924c

72880 963.519 United States Batchelder
42 114 1979

72880 963.642 Collateral Attack by Defendants on the

Underlying Felony Conviction

72880 963.682 Effect of 5021 Youth Corrections Act

Certificate on Status as Convicted Felon

81380 965.806 Offenses Against Officials of the Coordi
nation Council for North American

Affairs TAIWAN

80879 969.260 Perjury False Affidavits Submitted

in Federal Court Proceedings Do Not

Constitute Perjury Under 18 USC 1623

1380 969.420 Issuance of Federal Complaint in Aid

of States Prerequisites to Policy

61180 975.000 Obscenity

61180 975.080 Sexual Exploitation of Children
084 Child Pornography

61180 975.110 Venue

61180 975.140 Prosecutive Priority

61180 975.631 Exception Child Pornography Cases

31279 979 260 Access to Information Filed Pursuant

to the Currency Foreign Transactions

Reporting Act

8780 9100.280 Containing Crm Enterprise 408
21 U.S.C 848
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DATE AFFECTS USAN SUBJECT

51178 9120.160 Fines in Youth Corrections Act Cases

31480 9120.210 Armed Forces Locator Services

52380 9120.210 Directory Dept of Motor Vehicles

Drivers License Bureau

22980 9121.120 Authority to Compromise Close

.153 and .154 Appearance Bond Forfeiture Judgements

42180 9121.140 Application of Cash Bail to Criminal

Fines

40579 9123.000 Costs of Prosecution 28 U.S.C 1918b

Revised 10180

Listing of all Bluesheets in Effect
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Title 10 Executive Office for United States Attorneys

Title 10 has been distributed to U.S Attorneys Offices only because it

consists of administrative guidelines for U.S Attorneys and their staffs

The following is list of all Title 10 Bluesheets currently in effect

DATE AFFECTS USAN SUBJECT

9880 102 100 Notice to Competitive Service

Applicants or Employees Proposed
for Appointment to Excepted

Positions

71480 102 123 Tax Check Waiver Individual

8680 102 142 Employment Review Committee for

NonAttorneys

71680 102.144 Certification Procedures for

CS9 and Above Positions

91280 102.145 Procedures for Detailing Schedule

Secretaries to Competitive

Service Positions

71680 102.193 Requirements for Sensitive

Positions NonAttorney

81480 102.193 Preappointment Security Requirements

61380 102.420 Justice Earnings Statement

52380 102.520 Racial/Ethnic Codes

82280 102.523 Affirmative Action Monitoring
Procedures

82280 102.524 Collection Retention Use of

Applicant Race Sex Ethnicity
and Disability Status Data

82280 102 525 Employment Review Procedures

for Grades GSl GS12

61180 102.545 Younger Fed Lawyer Awards

82680 102.551 Standard of Conduct

61880 102.552 Financial Disclosure Report
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DATE AFFECTS USAN SUBJECT

61180 102.564 Authorization Payment of

Training

71180 102.611 Restoration of Annual Leave

6680 102.650 Unemployment Compensation for

Federal Employees

6680 102.660 Processing Form CA1207

6680 102 664 OWCP Uniform Billing Procedure

62380 104 262 Procedures

8580 106 100 Receipt Acknowledgment Form USA2O4

62380 106.220 Docketing Reporting System

51680 Index to Title 10
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UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS MANUALTRANSMITTALS

The following United States Attorneys Manual Transmittals

have been issued to date In accordance with tJSAM 11.500 This

monthly listing may be removed from the Bulletin and used as

check list to assure that your Manual is up to date

TRANSMITTAL

AFFECTING DATE DATE OF

TITLE NO MO/DAY/YR Text CONTENTS

8/20/76 8/31/76 Ch 123

9/03/76 9/15/76 Ch

9/14/76 9/24/76 Ch

9/16/76 10/01/76 Ch

2/04/77 1/10/77 Ch 61012

3/10/77 1/14/77 Ch 11

6/24/77 6/15/77 Ch 13

1/18/78 2/01/78 Ch 14

5/18/79 5/08/79 Ch

10 8/22/79 8/02/79 Revisions to

11.400

11 10/09/79 10/09/79 Index to Manual

12 11/21/79 11/16/79 Revision to Ch
11

13 1/18/80 1/15/80 Ch Iil
2930 4145

6/25/76 7/04/76 Ch to

8/11/76 7/04/76 Index

6/23/76 7/30/76 Ch to

11/19/76 7/30/76 Index
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8/15/79 7/31/79 Revisions to Ch

9/25/79 7/31/79 Ch

1/02/77 1/02/77 Ch to 15

1/21/77 1/03/77 Ch

3/15/77 1/03/77 Index

11/28/77 11/01/77 Revisions to

Ch 16 1115
Index

2/04/77 1/11/77 Ch to

3/17/77 1/11/77 Ch 10 to 12

6/22/77 4/05/77 Revisions to

Ch 18

8/10/79 5/31/79 Letter from

Attorney General

to Secretary

of Interior

6/20/80 6/17/80 Revisions to Ch 12 New

Ch 2A Index to Title

3/31/77 1/19/77 Ch to

4/26/77 1/19/77 Index

3/01/79 1/11/79 Complete Revision

of Title

11/18/77 li/22/76 Ch to

3/16/77 11/22/76 Index

1/04/77 1/07/77 ch

1/21/77 9/30/77 Ch to

5/13/77 1/07/77 Index

6/21/77 9/30/76 Ch pp 36

2/09/78 1/31/78 Revisions to

3/14/80 3/6/80 Revisions to

Ch.3
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1/12/77 1/10/77 Ch 4l117
18343738

2/15/78 1/10/77 Ch 7100122

1/18/77 1/17/77 Ch 121416
40414243

1/31/77 1/17/77 Ch 130 to 139

2/02/77 1/10/77 Ch 12810
15101102104
120121

3/16/77 1/17/77 Ch 20606163
6465666970
717273757677
78798590110

9/08/77 8/01/77 Ch pp 81
129 Ch 39

10/17/77 10/01/77 Revisions to

Ch.1

4/04/78 3/18/78 Index

10 5/15/78 3/23/78 Revisions to

Ch 4815 and

newCh

11 5/23/78 3/14/78 Revisions to

Ch 111214
1718 20

12 6/15/78 5/23/78 Revisions to

Ch 404143
44 60

13 7/12/78 6/19/78 Revisions to

Ch 616364
6566

14 8/02/78 7/19/78 Revisions to

Ch 416971
757678 79

15 8/17/78 8/17/78 Revisions to

Ch 11



738

VOL 28 OCTOBER 10 1980 NO 21

16 8/25/78 8/02/78 Revisions to

Ch 8590100
101 102

17 9/11/78 8/24/78 Revisions to

Ch 120121122
132133136137
138 139

18 11/15/78 10/20/78 Revisions to

Ch

19 11/29/78 11/8/78 Revisions to

Ch.7

20 2/01/79 2/1/79 Revisions to

Ch.2

21 2/16/79 2/05/79 Revisions to

Ch 14611
15100

22 3/10/79 3/10/79 New Section

94 800

23 5/29/79 4/16/79 Revisions to

Ch.61

24 8/27/79 4/16/79 Revisions to

969.420

25 9/21/79 9/11/79 Revision of

Title Ch

26 9/04/79 8/29/79 Revisions to

Ch.14

27 11/09/79 10/31/79 Revisions to

Ch 11
73 and new
Ch 47

28 1/14/80 1/03/80 DetaIled Table of

Contents iui Ch
Cli pp 1920i

29 3/17/80 3/6/80 Revisions to Ch
11 21 42 75 79

131 Index to Title

30 4/29/80 4/1/80 Revisions to Ch 11 17 42



VOL 28 OCTOBER 10 1980 NO.21

TRANSMITTAL

AFFECTING DATE DATE OF

TITLE NO MO/DAY/YR TEXT CONTENTS

38 7880 72780 Revisions to Ch 16
17 60 63 73 Index

to Manual

Due to the numerous obsolete pages contained in transmittals 130 the

Manual Staff has consolidated all the current material into transmittals

The transmittals numbered 3137 are consolidation of transmlttals 130
and anyone requesting Title for the first time from hereon will receive

only transmittals 3137 Then all Title holders received No 38
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Administrative Misconduct Proceedings

The Attorney General sent the following memorandum to the heads of

all Departments and Agencies in the Executive Branch It provides guide
lines for personnel officials and staff members concerning procedures to

be followed in administrative investigations of certain employee miscon
duct This memorandum was developed as result of inquiries from number

of federal agencies It supplements May 1976 memorandum from then

Attorney General Edward Levi on the same subject

The memorandum has been added to the back of the Bulletin as an appen
dix so that it can be removed and circulated



743

VOL 28 OCTOBER 10 1980 NO 21

MEMORANDUM TO THE HEADS OF ALL DEPARTMENTS
AND AGENCIES IN THE EXECUTIVE BRANCH

The purpose of this communication is to provide

guidance concerning the necessity of giving warnings to

the subject of administrative misconduct proceedings the form

which such warnings should take and the need to coordinate

with the Criminal Division certain actions that may impact

adversely on the prosecution of criminal cases arising out of

the same or parallel facts This communication is intended to

supplement former Attorney General Edward Levis Memorandum

of May 1976 to the heads of all departments and agencies

concerning the implementation of the reporting requirements of

28 U.S.C 535

Statements made by Federal employees during administrative

misconduct proceedings frequently have substantial value as

evidence in criminal prosecutions arising from the activity

which led up to the administraive misconduct proceeding On

the other hand actions taken by an agency during an admin

istrative misconduct proceeding may impede the ability of

the Department of Justice to prosecute criminal offenses

arising out of the same underlying facts It is important

therefore that steps be taken to assure that statements

made in the course of administrative misconduct proceedings

are obtained through procedures that are consistent with the
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Fifth Amendment protection against compulsory self-incrimination

Similarly it is imperative that whenever Department or Agency

considers it necessary to obtain or induce the cooperation of

their employees in administrative misconduct proceedings through

procedures that may adversely affect the ability of the Department

of Justice to discharge its paramount criminal law enforcement

obligations such procedures be coordinated beforehand with the

Department of Justice

Most administrative misconduct hearings involve situa

tions where under agency regulations an employee is merely

provided an opportunity to respond to questions concerning

jobrelated misconduct However on occasion the cooperation of

an employee in an administrative proceeding is deemed essential

enough that the employee should be required to answer questions

concerning his jobrelated misconduct or face dismissal for not

cooperating In this latter situation any statement which the

employee provides concerning job-related misconduct would be

cOnsidered compelled for Fifth Amendment purposes and as

result those statements and their evidentiary leads would not be

admissible as evidence at subsequent criminal prosecution of

the employee Garrity New Jersey 385 U.S 493 1967 However

where an employee is merely afforded an opportunity to respond

to charge of misconduct any statements made by him would not
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be compelled or Fifth Amendment purposes and such statements

could be used in the preparation and prosecution of related criminal

offenses provided other coercion was not present See e.g

OToole Scafati 386 F.2d 168 1st Cir 1967 cert denied

390 U.S 985 1968 Terry United States 499F.2d 695 Ct

Cl 1974

In view of these considerations have decided that the

following warnings should be given whenever Federal employee is

requested to provide evidence on voluntary basis in connection

with administrative misconduct proceedings The purpose of these

warnings is to prevent those providing statements from subsequently

attempting to prevent their use by the Department of Justice in

criminal litigation

You have right to remain silent if your answers may

tend to incriminate you

Anything you say may be used as evidence both in an

administrative proceeding or any future criminal proceeding

involving you

If you refuse to answer the questions posed to you on

the ground that the answers may tend to incriminate you you

cannot be discharged solely for remaining silent However your

silence can be considered in an administrative proceeding for its

evidentiary value that is warranted by the facts surrounding-your

case.1/

1/ See e.g Baxter Palmingo 425 U.S 308 1975
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These warnings should be administered prior to questioning

or taking statement from an employee and an appropriate record

made of this fact.2/

In those exceptional circumstances where it is con

sidered necessary or desirable to require employees to respond

to questions concerning misconduct or face loss of employment

the Supreme Court has held that termination may not be predicated

solely upon refusal to answer questions through an assertion

of the Fifth Amendment privilege Gardner Broderick 392 U.s

273 1968 or because the employee refused to waive his Fifth

Amendment rights Sanitation Men Sanitation Commissioner

392 U.S 280 1968 However an employee may be dismissed for

refusing in an administrative proceeding to answer specific direct

and narrow questions relating to the performance of official duties

when doing so will not result in the deprivation of Fifth Amendment

rights This state of affairs is confined for all practical

purposes to those situations where the employee being interviewed

has been provided with an express assurance that his answers will not

be used against him in criminal proceeding-a result tantamount

to granting the employee use immunity Garrity New Jersey

2/ If the employee being questioned is employed in bargaining
unit with respect to which labor organization has been accorded

recognition as the exclusive representative of the units employees
U.S.C 7114a provides that the employee has right

to be represented during questioning by representative of that
labor organization if the employee reasonably believes that the

questioning may result in disciplinary action against the
employee and the employee requests representation
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supra Sanitation Men Sanitation Commissioner spra Kalkines

United States 473 F.2d 1391 Ct Cl 1973

Under no circumstances should prospective interviewee

with foreseeable criminal exposure be interviewed under an express

or implied threat that he will be discharged if he refuses to

cooperate in the investigation by invoking his rights under the

Fifth Amendment unless this course has been discussed with and

approved by the Department of Justice Requests for permission

to utilize this interrogation procedure should be directed to the

Justice Department component to which referral of the matter

would be made pursuant to 28 U.S.C 535 Such clearance should

be obtained before the witness is questioned If clearance is

obtained the witness should be given the following warning prior

to interview in order to avoid challenge to subsequent dismissal

based on claim that the employee was not adequately informed

he had been given use iinmunity.3/

You are going to be asked number of specific questions

concerning the performance of your off icial duties

You have duty to reply to these questions and agency

disciplinary proceedings resulting in your discharge may be

initiated as result of your answers.4/ However neither your

3/ Kalkines United States 472 F.2d 1391 Ct Cl 1973

4/ An agency employee may be terminated or disciplined on the
basis of the substance of statement he voluntarily provides under

threat of termination even though he is not expressly advised of the
fact he is being accorded use immunity with respect to his criminal
liability See Womar Hampton 496 F.2d 99 1095th Cir 1974
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answers nor any information or evidence which is gained by reason

of such statements can be used against you in any criminal proceedings

You are subject to dismissal if you refuse to answer

or fail to respond truthfully and fully to any questions.5/

Promises and representations made informally to prospec

tive interviewees in administrative misconduct proceedings can

likewise affect criminal liability Santobello United States

404 U.S 257 1971 United States Rodman 519 F.2d 1058 1st

Cir 1975 United States Carter 454 F.2d 426 4th Cir 1972

cert denied 406 U.S 906 Cf United States Long 511 F.2d

878 880-881 5th Cir 1975 Under no circumstances should

department or agency enter into informal understandings or agree

ments with prospective witnesses in administrative misconduct

proceedings which may be interpreted as waiving further criminal

liability in exchange for cooperation in continuing investigation

involving himself or other employees without prior consultation

with and approval by the Department of Justice along the lines

set forth in item 42 above

department or agency may agree to waive further

administrative discipline in exchange for cooperation How

ever whenever the employee in question faces foreseeable criminal

exposure the terms of any such agreement between the employee

5/ Again U.S.C 7114a provides that an employee
is entitled to be represented during questioning by his labor
organization if he is employed in bargaining unit with respect
to which labor organization has been accorded recognition as the
exclusive representative of the units employees if the employee
reasonably believes that the questioning may result in disciplinary
action against the employee and the employee requests representation
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and the agency should be reduced to writing and should contain

the following written disclaimer

Nothing contained herein shall be deemed or construed to

affect criminal liability or to limit the responsiblity of the

Department of Justice to prosecute violations of Federal criminal

laws This agreement does not constitute grant of immunity

from criminal prosecution and its acceptance by the employee

shall constitute knowing and personal waiver of rights under

the Fifth Amendment to the United States Constitution

The agreement containing the statement must be signed

personally by the employee being interviewed In the event that

the employees statement contains evidence reflecting that

criminal violation of Federal law has been committed or in the

event that other evidence is developed reflecting such criminal

violation the signed statement containing the disclaimer shall

be forwarded to the Department of Justice when the matter is

referred pursuant to 28 U.S.C 535

ENJ CI LETTI
Att General

June 1980
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Attached hereto is memorandum which

provides guidelines concerning certain admirti
strative investigations and the reporting re
guirements of Section 535 of Title 28 United
States Code The memorandum results from the

joint efforts of this Department and the Civil

Service Commission and supersedcs February
1971 memorandum from then Attorney General ritchell

on the same subject

Sincerely

c1ward Levi

Attorney General

Enclosure
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MEMORANDUM TO THE HEADS OF ALL DEPARTMENTS AND
AGENCIES IN THE EXECUTIVE BRANCH OF THE GOVERNMENT

The purpose of this communication is to provide

guidelines concerning administrative investigations of

Federal officers and employees for wrongdoing involving

possible criminal violations and to achieve fully

the objectives sought by the reporting requirements of

Section 535 of Title 28 United States Code This

communication is not intended to revoke existing specific

memoranda of understanding between the Department of

Justice and other Federal departments and agencies

This memorandum supersedes former Attorney General John

Mitchells February 1971 memorandum to the heads

of all departments and agencies concerning the reporting

requirements of Section 535 of Title 28 United States

Code
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Section 535 of Title 28 United States Code

imposes upon every department and agency of the

executive branch of the government the duty to re

port exeditious1y to the Attorney General any in

formation allegations or complaints relating to

violations of Title 18 United States Code involving

government officers and employees Whenever

department or agency is uncertain as to whether

referral pursuant to Section 535 of Title 28 is

warranted designated representative from the

department or agency concerned should consult with

the concerned Division in the Department of Justice

For the purpose of the reporting requirement set

forth in this memorandum the phrase government
officers and employees includes former officer

or employee when the suspected offense was coin
mitted during his federal employment and when
the suspected offense although committed thereafter
is connected with his prior activity in the federal
service see for example 18 U.s 207
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Whenever information allegations or

complaints are obtained during an administrative in

quiry internal investigation or otherwise which

indicate that an officer or employee may have vio

lated the provisions of Title 18 United Statc.s Code

the department or agency in the absence of any ap

plicable exception referred to in 28 U.S.C 535b

and 535c or existing understandings or agree

ments with the Department of Justice shall expeditiously

notify the Department of Justice All such information

allegations or complaints should be reported to the

local office of the appropriate investigative agency

the office of the United States Attorney for the dis

trict in which the illegal violation has occurred and

directly to the appropriate Division of the Department

of Justice

Upon making such referral the referring

department or agency should suspend any further admini

strative investigation and/or interrogation of the
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employee with respect to the area of suspected crirn

inality However if such independent administrative

investigation is desired by the department or agency

it should be coordinated with the interested United

States Attorney Division in the Department of

Justice and/or investigative agency to insure that

such administrative action does not jeopardize the

governments criminal investigation or prosecution

If the department or agency determines

that disciplinary or other adverse action against the

officer or employee is warranted such action should

be coordinated with the interested United States At

torney Division in the Department of Justice and/or

investigative agency to avoid prejudicing the criminal

investigation or prosecution

If an agency of the Department of Justice

declines criminal prosecution the referring depart

ment or agency shall be informed as soon as possible

Further coordination between the referring departments

or agency and this Department in connection with ad

ministrative proceedings is not necessary However
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the referring department or agency upon receipt

of request for information about administrative

action if any taken or contemplated should make

complete response within reasonable time

Attorney General

DO749eo.o


